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From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com> on behalf of


barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 3:26 PM


To: garwin.yip@noaa.gov; cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov; evan.sawyer@noaa.gov;


howard.brown@noaa.gov; barbara.byrne@noaa.gov; kristin.begun@noaa.gov;


sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov; dan.lawson@noaa.gov; brian.ellrott@noaa.gov;


joe.heublein@noaa.gov; seth.naman@noaa.gov; justin.ly@noaa.gov; j.stuart@noaa.gov;


maria.rea@noaa.gov


Subject: ROC Sufficiency Review Roll-up


Hi everyone -- I have just roughly filled out the Top 10 tables for (a) Proposed Action and (b) Effects Analysis


based on the items discussed today in the "2019.02.19_Top 10" google doc in the ROConLTO/BA/BA


sufficiency review folder. And I mean roughly... To the extent you have time, please wordsmith the "Item",


"Description", and "Proposed Fix" columns by 4:30pm.


At that point, I'll take over and draft up a draft briefing document for Maria and Barry that I will send out to the


ROCon managers (Howard, Garwin, and Cathy). Howard and Garwin will make final revisions before the 11am


briefing with Maria and Barry.


Thanks, all!


ROC Sufficiency Review Roll-up

Purpose is to roll up the individual BA sufficiency reviews and and prioritize them.  Maria wants a top 10 list, so be

prepared to develop a top 10 list for each division and also to roll those up into a top 10 for the entire BA.

When Tue Feb 19, 2019 10am – 3pm Pacific Time - Los Angeles


Where NMFS - WCR - SAC - Conf Line 2- 866-756-0503 Passcode: 2265752, Sacramento - LgConf - San Joaquin

(map)


Who • howard.brown@noaa.gov - organizer


• kristin.begun@noaa.gov


• garwin.yip@noaa.gov


• j.stuart@noaa.gov


• brian.ellrott@noaa.gov


• evan.sawyer@noaa.gov


• sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov


• maria.rea@noaa.gov


• seth.naman@noaa.gov


• cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov


• joe.heublein@noaa.gov


• dan.lawson@noaa.gov


• justin.ly@noaa.gov


• barbara.byrne@noaa.gov



